STATE OF MICHIGAN

GRETCHEN WHITMER DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING AND REGULATORY AFFAIRS ORLENE HAWKS
GOVERNOR LANSING DIRECTOR

June 29, 2023

Michael Brewer
568 E. Michigan
FARWELL, Ml 48622

RE: License #: AF180412966
Boulder AFC
568 E. Michigan
Farwell, Ml 48622

Dear Michael Brewer:

Attached is the Addendum to the Original Licensing Study Report for the above
referenced facility.

Please review the enclosed documentation for accuracy and contact me with any
questions. In the event that | am not available and you need to speak to someone
immediately, please contact the local office at (517) 284-9730.

Sincerely,
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Bridget Vermeesch, Licensing Consultant
Bureau of Community and Health Systems
1919 Parkland Drive

Mt. Pleasant, Ml 48858-8010

(989) 948-0561

enclosure

611 W. OTTAWA ¢ P.O. BOX 30664 ¢ LANSING, MICHIGAN 48909
www.michigan.gov/lara e 517-335-1980



MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING AND REGULATORY AFFAIRS
BUREAU OF COMMUNITY AND HEALTH SYSTEMS
ADDENDUM TO ORIGINAL LICENSING STUDY REPORT

IDENTIFYING INFORMATION
License #:
Licensee Name:

Licensee Address:

Licensee Telephone #:
Name of Facility:

Facility Address:

Facility Telephone #:
Capacity:

Program Type:

AF180412966
Michael Brewer

568 E. Michigan
FARWELL, Ml 48622

(989) 429-6204
Boulder AFC

568 E. Michigan
Farwell, Ml 48622

(989) 429-6204
3

DEVELOPMENTALLY DISABLED
MENTALLY ILL
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Purpose of Addendum

Boulder AFC was issued a temporary License on and Special Certification on
September 13, 2022. The Special Certification was temporarily issued for
program type Developmentally Disabled. Licensee Michael Brewer would like to
add mental iliness as a program type to his license and special certification
license.

Methodology

On January 05, 2023 Michael Brewer submitted an updated special certification
application and a modification request requesting to add mental illness as a program
type to the special certification and license.

Description of Findings and Conclusions

Boulder AFC is temporarily licensed for Special certification program type
Developmentally Disabled and would like to add program type Mentally lll to the
License. Michael Brewer has one year of experience working with residents
diagnosed with mental illness.

Recommendation

It is recommended the program type of Mental lliness be added to Boulder AFC’s
temporary License and Special Certification.

01/05/2023

Bridget Vermeesch Date
Licensing Consultant

Approved:

f

Mn \
[T\ (61590003

Dawn Timm



